Parag Dave

Educator, Editor, USPC Aspirant

Ratlam (M.P.) +91-9713794285 Dob: 03-March-1994 paragdave96@gmail.com

SKILLS

Highly motivated and rigorous teacher with a unique diversified background and a total teaching experience of **6 years**. Have taught in various coaching and NGOs across the state from a wide range of subjects including Political science, Economics to Biology.

EXPERIENCE

OSHO IAS ACADEMY, Indore - Teacher

Apr 2018 - Dec 2019

Taught UPSC subjects Political Science and Economics.

EDUNEXT, INDORE - Teacher

Apr 2017 - Dec 2018

Special teaching focused on UPSC Prelims preparation.

CAREER MAKER, GUNA - Lead Biology Teacher

July 2014 - Mar 2015

- Core Biology teacher
- Specialized preparation for MP-PMT examination.

Special Mention

Appeared for UPSC Mains 2019 whose result is still awaited. Cleared UPSC Prelims in second attempt.

Successfully running an internet blog and YouTube teaching channel.

EDUCATION

SAIMS Dental College, Indore - BDS

Jul 2011 - Apr 2016

- Completed BDS degree with 59.66%.
- Top Medical college affiliated with DAVV, Indore

St. Joseph's Convent School, Ratlam - Intermediate

- Scored 79% in 12th (Biology, Physics, Chemistry)
- Scored 78% in 10th. CBSE Affiliation.